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FOI received on 4t April 2017 response by email was sent 15t May 2017

Our Ref: 2308/17

E-mail to:

Good afternoon

You recently submitted an FOI regarding PF1 and PF2 projects. Below are the questions asked and our
response. Apologies for the delay.

e The total amount earmarked from the PCC’s budget (and force’s if applicable) for 2017/18 to pay
for PFI and/or PF2 -projects/schemes/liabilities?

There are no PFI or PF2 schemes for Leicestershire OPCC in 2017 /18 or any preceding years.
e  Which individual schemes these are and how much each costin 2017/18?

Not applicable
e The total amounts for 2016/17 and 2015/16?

Not applicable

Kind regards

Disclosure Manager
Information Management
Professional Standards

Email: Data.Protection@leicestershire.pnn.police.uk

Tel Ext: 5221
Fax Ext: 5207
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